
NEW HYDEL POWER 
H.O Village Gholti PO Sarol Tehsil and Distt. Chamba HP 176312 

Correspondence AdressNew Hydel Power C/O Naman Engineers and Consultants 
Tapovan Road Near HP Vidhan Sabha Dharamshala Distt. Kangra HP (176057) 
Mob. 7831831053, 7018349447. Email Id. unkapeor. 80OGa gmail. 
Ref. No. NHP/FCA/043/2021 Dated 28/02/2022 

To, 
The Divisional Forest Officer 

Forest Division Chamba 

Chamba HP 

Reference- End.No.Ft.4953 Dated 26/02/2022 

Subject-Diversion of 0.603 ha of forest land in favor of M/S New Hydel Power Village Gholti PO 
Sarol Tehsil and Distt. Chamba for construction of Banuala Baroond-II HEP (0.80MW), within the 

jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division, HP. 

Respected Sir, 

With humble request under above reference we are submiting here the point wise reply to EDS for your 
kind consideration as under:- 

1. That as per check listin the proposal needful has been done 
2. That the matter pertains to your office 

3. That against this column needful has been done. 

4. Needful has been done and legible copy of the maps has been uploaded. 
5. That the paging has been done in the folders with ball pen. 
6. That the needful has been done. 
7. That in Part-I needful as directed has been done and matter related to the Part-II pertains to your 

office. 

8. That the reply pertains to your office 

9. That the reply pertains to your office. 

10. That the Needful has been done. 

11. Needful has been done and related performa placed in the folders. 
12. That against this column necessary corrections has been made and appended in the folders 
13. Needful has been done. 

14. Muck Management Plan has been placed in the folders. 
15. Cost estimate for civil work to the retaining walls to the dumping sites along with drawings has been 

placed in the folders and uploaded in additional information. 
16. Swell factor has been taken 45% instead of 35% in Muck Dumping Plan. 
17. That the geo maps of CA land and Project site has been uploaded and placed in the foldrs. 
18. That Evacuation Plan of Project has been placed in the Folders. 

So you are requested to kindly accept the same and do needful for which we shall be very grateful to you. 

Thanks and Regards 
New Hydel Power 

New HykABewer 
Authorised A�natory 
Authorised Signatory 
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